Shaw Andrea

From: " no_reply@publications.europa.ey

Sent: 04 April 2015 06:13

To: Shaw Andrea

Subject: TED-publication 120597-2015 (2015-04-04)

sl
s
:

@ Ted-tenders electronic daily

Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union

Ministry of Defence, DSG

Document sent: Apr 2, 2015 12:00:00 AM
Title: United Kingdom-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring

The notice you sent for publication in the Supplement to the Official Journal of the European
Union {©1/S) will be available on the TED database (Tenders Electronic Daily), as from today, at
09.00, Central European Time.

After that time, you can click on
120597-2015
to browse the published notice.

TED is the public procurement database of the European Union.
You can access the database on http://ted.europa.eu/

REMINDER
OBLIGATION TO SEND A CONTRACT AWARD NOTICE:

Please note that, in accordance with the directives coordinating procedures for the award of
public contracts, contracting authorities that have awarded a public contract must send a notice
as to the result of the contract award procedure within the deadline stipulated in said directives.
These directives are available on the following website: http://ted.europa.eu/.

Attention, this message has been automatically generated. Do not use the 'Reply’
function nor use this sender e-mail address to contact the Publications Office. Please
contact us using the feedback link provided on the TED website.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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| Service contract - 120597-2015

04/04/2015 867 Member states - Service contract - Voluntary ex ante
transparency notice - Negotiated without a call for competition

LILIV.V.VI.
United Kingdom-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring

2015/S 067-120597
Voluntary ex ante transparency notice
This notice is covered by: Directive 2009/81/EC(Defence)

Section I: Contracting authority/entity

I.1) Name, addresses and contact point(s)
Ministry of Defence, DSG -
Land Supply Business Unit, Building B15, MoD Donnington
For the attention of: Andrea Shaw
TF2 8JT Telford
UNITED KINGDOM
Telephone: +44 1952673901
E-mail: andrea.shaw@dsg.mod.uk

1.2) Type of the contracting authority
[.3) Main activity

1.4) Contract award on behalf of other contracting authorities/entities
The contracting authority/entity is purchasing on behalf of other
contracting authorities/entities: no

Section II: Object of the contract

II.1) Description

I1.1.1) Title attributed to the contract
LSBU7/01561. |

1.1.2) Type of contract and location of works, place of delivery or of
performance

Services
Service category No 1: Maintenance and repair services

NUTS code UKG21
I1.11.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing
system (DPS) '

11.1.4) Short description of the contract or purchase(s)
Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring. Repair, Calibration
and Post Development Services of the General Purpose Suspension
Test Set and associated Role Sets.

I1.1.5) Common procurement vocabulary (CPV)
38540000

I1.6) Information about Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)
[1.2) Total final value of contract(s)
I1.2.1) Total final value of contract(s)

http://ted.europa.ew/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:120597-2015: TEXT:EN:HTML 13/04/2015




Service contract - 120597-2015 - TED Tenders Electronic Daily Page 2 of 4

| Value: 603 000 GBP
.Excluding VAT

Section IV: Procedure

IV.1) Type of procedure

Negotiated without publication of a contract notice / call for competition
Justification for the choice of the negotiated procedure without prior
publication of a contract notice in the OJEU in accordance with art. 28 of
Directive 2009/81/EC

The works/goods/services can be provided only by a particular tenderer
for reasons that are: technical, connected with the protection of exclusive
rights

DSG, part of the UK Ministry of Defence, intends to place a contract with
Serco for the supply, calibration, repair and post design services of
General Purpose Suspension Equipment Test Sets and associated Role
Sets. It is considered that a contract may be placed using the negotiated
procedure without prior publication of a contract notice pursuant to
Article 28(1)(e) of Directive 2009/81/EC (regulation 16(1) (a) (ii) of the
UK Defence and Security Public Contracts Regulation 2011. This is
because Serco is the Original Equipment Manufacturer for the items,
holds the exclusive rights in a number of the items and only Serco have
the necessary knowledge, data packs, procedures and facilities to
provide the requirement to the required safety standards.

IV.2) Award criteria

IV.2.1) Award criteria

IV.2.2) Information about electronic auction
IV.3) Administrative information

IV.3.1) File reference number attributed by the contracting authorityléntity
LSBU7/0151

IV.3.2) Previous publication({s) concerning the same contract
no

Section V: Award of contract

V.1) Date of contract award decision:
V.2) Information about offers

V.3) Name and address of economic operator in favour of whom the
contract award decision has been taken

V.4) Information on value of contract
V.5) Information about subcontracting

Section VI: Complementary information

VI1.1) Information about European Union funds
The contract is related to a project and/or programme financed by
European Union funds: no

VI1.2) Additional information:
Suppliers interested in working with the Ministry of Defence should
register on the MOD Supplier Information Database (SID) Register,
available at www.contracts.mod.uk The MOD SID is a database of active
and potential suppliers available to all MOD and UK Defence
procurement personnel, and is the main supplier database of MOD

hitp://ted.curopa.cu/udl ?uri=TED:NOTICE:120597-2015: TEXT:EN:HTML 13/04/2015
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| Procurement organisations. Please note: the registration and publication
of a company profile on the MOD SID does not mean or imply that the
supplier has in any way been vetted or approved by the MOD. Suppliers
wishing to compete for advertised MOD contracts must respond to any
specific call for competition by submitting a separate expression of
interest in accordance with the instructions of the purchasing
organisation.

From 2.4.2014 the Government is introducing its new Government
Security Classifications Policy (GSC) to replace the current Government
Protective Marking Scheme. A key aspect of this is the reduction in the
number of security classifications used. All suppliers to the Department
are encouraged to make themselves aware of the changes as it may
impact on this Requirement. The link below to the Gov.uk website
provides information on the new GSC.
https:/iwww.gov.uk/government/publications/government-security-
classifications

The Authority reserves the right to amend any condition related to
security of information to reflect any changes in national law or
government policy. If any contract documents are accompanied by
instructions on safeguarding classified information (e.g. a Security
Aspects Letter), the Authority reserves the right to amend the terms of
these instructions to reflect any changes in national law or government
policy, whether in respect of the applicable protective marking scheme,
specific protective markings given, the aspects to which any protective
marking applies, or otherwise.

Advertising Regime OJEU: this contract opportunity is published in the
Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU), the MoD Defence
Contracts Bulletin and www.contracts.mod.uk GO Reference: GO-
201542-DCB-6491822.

V1.3) Procedures for appeal

V1.3.1) Body responsible for appeal procedures
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington
TF2 8JT Telford
UNITED KINGDOM
Telephone: +44 1952673901
Body responsible for mediation procedures
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington
TF2 8JT Telford
UNITED KINGDOM
Telephone: +44 1952673901

VI.3.2) Lodging of appeals

V1.3.3) Service from which information about the lodging of appeals may
be obtained
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington
TF2 8JT Telford
UNITED KINGDOM
Telephone: +44 1952673901

VI1.4) Date of dispatch of this notice:
2.4.2015

http:/fted.europa.cu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:120597-2015. TEXT:EN:HTML 13/04/2015
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UK-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and
measuring.

Edit |

UK-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and
measuring.

UK-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring,

Preliminary Questions
This notice is published by:
Directive 2009/81/EC (Defence)

Section I: Contracting Authority

http://www.contracts.mod.uk/delta/project/buyer/displayNotice.html?type=Voluntary... 02/04/2015
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Title: UK-Telford: Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring.
[.1)Name, Addresses and Contact Point(s):
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Land Supply Business Unit, Building B15, MoD Donnington, Telford, TF2 8JT, United
Kingdom ‘
Tel. +44 1952673901, Email: andrea.shaw(@dsg.mod.uk
Contact: Andrea Shaw, Attn: Andrea Shaw

1.2)Type of the contracting authority and main activity or activities:
Ministry or any other national or federal authority, including their regional or local sub-
divisions

1.3) Main activity:
D_efence

1.4) Contract award on behalf of other contracting authorities:
The contracting authority is purchasing on behalf of other contracting authorities: No

Section II: Object Of The Contract
I1.1)Description
I1.1.1)Title attributed to the contract by the contracting authority: LSBU7/0151
I1.1.2)Type of contract and location of works:
SERVICES

Service Category: 1

Region Codes: UKG21 - Telford and Wrekin
11.1.3)Information about a framework or a dynamic purchasing system:

Not Provided
I1.1.4)Short description of the contract or purchase(s):

Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring. Repair, Calibration and Post
Development Services of the General Purpose Suspension Test Set and associated Role Sets
I1.1.5)Common procurement vocabulary:

38540000 - Machines and apparatus for testing and measuring.

11.2)Total Final Value Of Contract(s)
Value: 603,000
Currency: GBP
Excluding VAT: Yes

Section IV: Procedure
IV.1) Type Of Procedure
IV.1.1)Type of procedure: Negotiated without a call for competition
IV .2)Award Criteria
IV.2. 1)Award criteria: Not Provided
IV.2.2)Information about electronic auction:
An electronic auction will be used: Not Provided

IV.3)Administrative Information
IV.3.1)File reference number attributed by the contracting authority: LSBU7/0151
1V.3.2)Previous publication(s) concerning the same contraci: No

http://www.contracts.mod.uk/delta/project/buyer/displayNotice html?type=Voluntary... 02/04/2015
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Section V: Award Of Contract

1: Award And Contract Value
Contract No; Not Provided

V.1)Date of contract award decision: Not Provided
V.2) Information About Offers
Number Of Offers Received: Not Pr0V1ded _
Number Of Offers Received By Electronic Means: Not Provided
V.3)Name and address of economic operator in favour of whom the contract award decision
has been taken: -
Not Provided

V.HInformation on value of contract:
Not Provided
V.5)Information about subcontracting:
The contract is likely to be subcontracted: Not Provided
Section VI: Complementary Information
VI.1)Information about European Union funds:
The contract is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: No

VI1.2)Additional Information:

Suppliers interested in working with the Ministry of Defence should register on the MOD
Supplier Information Database (SID) Register, available at www.contracts.mod.uk. The MOD
SID is a database of active and potential suppliers available to all MOD and UK Defence
procurement petsonnel, and is the main supplier database of MOD Procurement organisations,
Please note: the registration and publication of a company profile on the MOD SID does not
mean or imply that the supplier has in any way been vetted or approved by the MOD. Suppliers
wishing to compete for advertised MOD contracts must respond to any specific call for
competition by submitting a separate expression of interest in accordance with the instructions of

the purchasing organisation.

From 2 April 2014 the Government is introducing its new Government Security Classifications
Policy (GSC) to replace the current Governmient Protective Marking Scheme. A key aspect of
this is the reduction in the number of security classifications used. All suppliers to the
Department are encouraged to make themselves aware of the changes as it may impact on this

- |[Requirement. The link below to the Gov.uk website provides information on the new GSC.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/, govefnment—security—classiﬁcations

The Authority reserves the right to amend any condition related to security of information to
reflect any changes in national law or government policy. If any contract documents are
accompanied by instructions on safeguarding classified information (e.g. a Security Aspects
Letter), the Authority reserves the right to amend the terms of these instructions to reflect any
changes in national law or government policy, whether in respect of the applicable protective
marking scheme, specific protective markings given, the aspects to which any protective marking
applies, or 0therw1se

Advertising Reglme OJEU:- This contract opportunity is published in the Official Journal of the
European Union (OJEU),the MoD Defence Contracts Bulletin and www.contracts.mod.uk
VI1.3.1)Body responsible for appeal procedures:
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington, Telford, TF2 8JT, United ngdom
Tel. +44 1952673901

http://www.contracts.mod.uk/delta/project/buyer/displayNotice.html?type=Voluntary... 02/04/2015
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Body responsible for mediation procedures:
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington, Telford, TF2 8JT, United Kingdom
Tel. +44 1952673901
VI1.3.2)Lodging of appeals: Not Provided
VI1.3.3)Service from which information about the lodging of appeals may be obtained: -
Ministry of Defence, DSG
Building B15, MOD Donnington, Telford, TF2 8JT, United Kingdom
Tel. +44 1952673901

VI1.4)Date of dispatch of this notice: 02/04/2015
ANNEX D3 Defence and security

Justification for the award of the contract without prior publication of a contract notice in the
Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) Directive 2009/81/EC

1) Justification for the choice of the negotiated procedure without prior publication of a
contract notice in the OJEU in accordance with art. 28 of Directive 2009/81/EC

The works/goods/services can be provided only by a particular tenderer for reasons that are:
Technical
Connected with the protection of exclusive rights
2) Other justification for the award of the contract without prior publication of the contract
notice in the OJEU

In order to benefit from the reduced time-limit referred to above, in addition to the box(es) to
be ticked above, please explain in a clear and comprehensive manner why the award of the
contract without prior publication of a contract notice in the Official Journal of the European
Union is lawful, by stating in any case the relevant facts and, as appropriate, the conclusions of
law in accordance with the Articles in Directive 2009/81/EC (500 words maximum):

DSG, part of the UK Mintstry of Defence, intends to place a contract with Serco for the
supply, calibration, repair and post design services of General Purpose Suspension Equipment
Test Sets and associated Role Sets. It is considered that a contract may be placed using the
negotiated procedure without prior publication of a contract notice pursuant to Article 28(1)(e) of|
Directive 2009/81/EC (regulation 16(1} (a) (ii) of the UK Defence and Security Public Contracts
Regulation 2011. This is because Serco is the Original Equipment Manufacturer for the items,
holds the exclusive rights in a number of the items and only Serco have the necessary
knowledge, data packs, procedures and facilities to provide the requirement to the required safety
standards.

Previous

System Alert

IMPORTANT - Easter 2015 HELPDESK COVER:
Please note that Helpdesk will be closing Thursday 02/04/2015 at 17:30 and re-opening Tuesday
(7/04/2015 at 08:00.

We wish you all a Happy Easter Break.

- Account

» Andrea Shaw

http://www.contracts.mod.uk/delta/project/buyer/displayNotice.html?type=Voluntary... 02/04/2015
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